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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 4:11 PM
To: ‘Robbins, Gary W'; 'Morris, Jeffrey H'
Cc: Bowman, Sandy; Grant, Patricia
Subject: INACTIVATED-AIRS ID# 1030307-004-AG, K J LIMITED d.b.a. BAY POINTE CLEANERS, 5065 34th ST SO, ST
PETERSBURG, FLORIDA 33711-4513
Tracking: Recipient Delivery
'Robbins, Gary W'
'Morris, Jeffrey H'
Bowman, Sandy Delivered: 1/7/2009 4:11 PM
Grant, Patricia Delivered: 1/7/2009 4:11 PM

Gary and Jeff,

Per the letter (12/24/08) from Mr. Abdul K. Jiwa, Jeff's subsequent verification by inspection and your letter dated 12/30/08 requesting
recedence of the subject item’s Air General Pemit, | have changed the facility's status to INACTIVE. Complete facility screen
comments are shown below the facility screen print.

& FloridaD partment of Environmental Protection - Enterprise Applications

FACILITY SCREEN COMPLETE COMMENT: 12/29/08-INACTIVE-Ltr rec'd fr R/O, sold to McKeller Gulf Investments Inc of Florida,
now a drop-store, perc machine removed, inspection verified by J.Morris/Pinellas Co. in G.Robbins Itr of 12/30/08.

Have a great day and Happy New Year!

1/7/2009




Dick,

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

I1CG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us
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CoMMUNICATE

in plain language
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to

public disclosure

1/7/2009



